Republic of the Philippines
PROVINCE OF CAVITE
City of Bacoor

November 09, 2023

HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA
City Mayor

City Government of Bacoor j@,,‘ ! *‘ﬁza 1
Bacoor City, Cavite < 0 o{:\ Yzp PW

Dear Sir:

I am hereby respectfully submitting to your good office the copy of
City Ordinance No. 321-2023, Series of 2023 enfitled: “"AN ORDINANCE
PROHIBITING ILLEGAL GAMBLING ACTIVITIES, REGULATING THE OPERATION OF
GAMES OF CHANCE AUTHORIZED BY LAW BEING CONDUCTED WITHIN THE CITY OF
BACOOR, CAVITE, AND PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS HEREOF” which
was approved by the Sangguniang Panlungsod for your appropriate
action.

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof. Thank you.
Respectfully yours,

ATTY. KHALID A. ATEGA JR.
Sangguniang Panlungsod secretary



